
Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 064I5

Boatd of Selectmen
Meeting Minutes

Thutsday, July 18, 2019 @ 7:00 PM
Colchester Town Hall

Members Present: Iiirst Selectman r\tt Shilosky, Selectman Stan Soby, Selectman lìosemary Coyle, Selectman l)enise Mizla
and Selectrnan l)enise Turner

Others Present: lìegist.-ar I). Nlrolvka, lìecreation l)irector T. Quinn, BOF ¡\. Migliaccio, ilOE M. Il),lon", Wetlands Ofhce

J. Gigltotu, I-n-rergcnc¡' Mgrnt. I)itectot R. Per-uta and clerl<J. Carnpbell

1,. Call to Order -'\ Shilosliy called the n'recting to o¡der at 7:01PNI

2. Additions to the Agenda - None

3. Boards and Commissions - Interviews and/or Possible Appointments
a. Senior Center Building Committee

l. Madelyn Starkel' - interviewed
2. r\nthon¡''I'an-rorvslii intcrwicrvcd
3. I)avidJohnsor.r to be intervierved - -Absent

b. Norton Mill Park Committee
1. Patricìr lìeacìing - inten'iewed
2. lìobert N{isbach - intenriervecl

4. Citizents Comments Je [f I(oonanl<eil - 14 Penee I-ane statecl that hc rvas herc to represent C]olchester Youth
llaslie tball to aclchess an inc.ident that Ìrappen betrveen a rnemltet of the board of CYB ancl CYS.

Consent Agenda
a. Approve Minutes of the June 20, 20L9 Boañ of Selectmen Meeting
b. Commission on Aging - Resignation of Linda Grzeika
c. Open Space Advisory - Resignation of Linda Grzeika
d. Tax Abatements
e. Approve Senior Ccnter Yoga Instructor Contract
f. Approve Senior Center Strength & Stretch Instructor Contract
g. Approve Scnior Center Exercise Instructor Contract
h. Approve Senior Center Sittercize Instructor Contract
lì. Covlc l.norrcrl to aPPr:o\¡c the cor.rscnt agencla, seconclccl b1,S. Sobl'. Unanimousl)'aPPlovecl. Nto't'lON Cr\lìlìI}rl)

6. Discussion and Possible Action on Narning the Pcrsonnel Search Comnrittee for the new'Iorvn
Plantrer - S. Sol¡r'r.novecì to nârl1c thc ll<iarcl of Selcctr-ncn, ¡\. Shi1osli1,, l). T'umcr, lì. Cor,lc, D. Nflzla 211¡l $. $eþ1,, as thc
persouncl scarch conrmittcc for tùc nerv'I'orvr.r Planner, secondecl b1' D. N'Iizla. Llnanilnr¡usiv approvccl. N{O'I'I()N
C,\lìlìll!D.

7. Discussion ancl Possible Action on Colchester Land Trust Reduction of Conservation
Commission Application Fecs - l. Gigliotti spokc brietl-r'on thc histon'o[thc projcct anc'l rvhl thc rccìtrction sras bcìng

br, tl. (-otlc. L. nanin.roush. aPprovccì. NIO'IlON (l'\lìlìIlll)

5



8. Discussion and Possible Action on Emergency Operations Plan - R. Peruta stated that a Local EOP is requirecl by
statutes. The torvn's plan has not been reviewcd in so long that rve arc behincl in subrn-ission. 

-lhe 
rev-ierv is complete and

needs to be signed by the Fir:st Selectman. Iì. Coyle movccl to authorize the lrirst Sclcctmcn, ,\. Shilclsl<y, to sign the

Emergency Operations Plan for the Town of Colchester, seconded by D. N4rzla. Unanirnously approved. NIO'|ION
CÂRRIED
R. Coylc askeci rvhat the 'I'own was doing in advance of this rveekend's extreme ternperâtures. R. Peruta statecl that duting
business hours the Torvn Flall and Library is ¿vailable. S. Soby stated that this sholvs the need to have a discussion and
put â plân in place for tjmes like these or others where we âre not dependent on business hours.

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Northeastern Connecticut Council of Govetnments
(NECCOG) Regional Animal Services Program Contract - ,\. Shilosky stated that NECCOG, who is olrr curtent
¡\nirnal Cclntrc¡I, is about to lose their rental facthty in l)a¡ruilie. A contract has been put together fot tevierv. 1ì. Coylc
asked if thc rent¿l amount covers thc cost of operation on the building, answer is yes. R. Coyle also asked fot clarity on
Àrticle I #4 and #(r. The word "improvements" is used in both iterns. D. Turner stated th¿t Colchester is spelled wtong in
n-ran1' places in the ciocument. R. Coyle movcd to approve the contract r,vith the arlendments as stated, seconded by D.
Ntizia. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARIUEI)

10. Citizen's Comments - M. ll)'lotre 165 Shadbush l)rive- strongly sr-rggested that the lìrnergencl' Plan which is on flash
clr.ive and backecl up on â selver, also be printed out because those ser-vices may not be available corne time to use them.
She is lcally excitccì with thc progrcss of the Sen-ior Centet. She also rvould like the Town to be cautious on rell,ing on the

state for funding.

11. First Selectmants Report - Paper lr4rll project received a matching grant, horvevet the lor.vest bidcler came in ovet budget.
The briclge will be redesigned and will go out for rebid in the spring tjme. 'l'hc fire dcpartrncnt has a pumper that needs

$47,000 in repairs. 'I'his will come out of this year's budget and rvrll add about B-10 years of lìfe to the purnper.

12. Liaison Reports - R. Co¡,le repotted on \{JMS - (lommittee approved $325,000 invoices, they continue to tall< about
things that neecl to be finished. 'l'he original budgct rvas tf47 rnillon sct by the rcferendurn. $39.8 has beeu expended to
date. We are ti4.5 under the face of the buc'lget and about $2 unclcr on the 'I'orvn Side. 1-hey hope to be finishecl by
October.

Cornmiss.ion on Agìng - New Ofltcets have beeu electecl. Flistoric Commissiou rvc¡ulcì ìikc to continue to r,vork r,vith the
Scnior Ccnter to ârrangc tours <¡f land marlis within torvn. Jane Moreno the long time nutritionist is retiring and the

Ptograrn Cootdinatot has beeu hired. (see attached for details)

lì. Co1'le ancl S. Soby reported on Chatharn I lealth-hacl a public hcaring rcgarcling thc nerv regulations for salons. Setting
r-rp appointrnents with aLea salons, ba-rbcr shop, etc. to cducatc on thc ncrv rcgulatjons. Dilcctor has rvorked rvith area

owlrcrs to hclp to formulate these nerv reguladons. The director is reaìÌ1' al¡out ecl:cating peoplc first ancl still holding
them responsible rvlrile providing safcq' ¡s patrons. .\ ncrv pclsitior-r "llnvironmental'I'cchnician" rvas approved to l-relp

rr'pl;rct a llarcl to fill sanitariln position.

S. Sob1, rcportccl on Planning ck Zonng-Pubhc l-rearing c¡n a 37 lot Subclivision off Winclhall ¡\r'c. 'I'he Public hearing rvas

closccl last night and the con-irlission rvill neecl to havc a conchrsic>n. lìcgulations havc bccn upclatcd for set-l¡aclis. 'lhe
tirnc thc sr-rbclivision rvas br¡ilt rvill continuc rvith thc rcgulations 

^t 
that time.

13. Adjoum - S. Sobr, rnovecl to acljourn the l-ne eting at S:Otpr.n, sccor-rclccl bv lì. Cr¡r,lc. Unanim<>usl-r, apptovccl. NfO'IION
(l¡\lìRIL.1)

lìcs p cc t fr-rllr' Sr-rbr¡ ittccl,

.f oanic Can'rpbcll, Cletli

Attachments:
Scnior Ccntcr (-ontracts

Lancl 'I'rust lìccluction N{el.no

I)raf t l,casc Åglccn-rcr.rt
(-O.\ Nlccting Notcs



Goüe hester Semãon Gernten
BffiS Requ¡est f.or Åppnovafr

TO: Boand of' Sefleatrnert

FR.@ftÆ: Fatnuafra Watts, DFneaton

R.H: Voga ånstnu¡aton Çomtnact

DAT'E: 5[M[ng

This is a renewal contract with Susan lVïcCaffrey, Yoga lnstructor.
Yoga $30 per session (requires a five person minin'rum per class).

Actiosr RecorÌl memded :

That the Board of Selectmen autharize Aft Shilsoky, First Selectman to sign
the attached contract with Susan fi¡lcCaffney, Ycga trnstructor, beginninE
7nl2A19 and ending ü3A|2A2A"



"fi',owun of Goüe hesten/Ser¡ãon üemter
95 Norwrtah Ave"

GoHefrresten", eT 064.1 5
(860) 537-3Str'Í

fr trTT"trM ffiË AffiRËtrM/fltrNflTË& d 4 tu{ \ V¡ ,--ùUlÈÉÉÈÈilLqE g

TOh{TR.ACT FOR PRTFE$SüOruAü- SfrRVECES ffiY & BËT'WEEft$ THË
TOWru OF COLCHESTER SËruËOR CFhåT'HR. AND

Susan"¡ MaGaffne\¿, Yoqa Imstnq.¡aton

Þ\[^-^r[ ^^^Á;^*iTdE t ¡er ü-r,rud i.ÃLrÍ i

Senior Center
i i!ÉÃe t-et t[J{.i

7 t1t19-6t30t20

l - ^,4-. - ^,r.^ -t¡¡Ðð.8 Mr-L{_rt

Susan McCaffrey
Fay R.ate

$30 Per Session

1. The contractor agrees to provide professional yoga instruction with the
specifications contained in the "Scope of Services" listed below.

2. Ccmpensation to the contractor shall be at the rate of $30 per sessicn for yoga
instruction with a requirennent of a five person minimum per class. The contr"actor
shall be paid at the conclusion of each two week period, and shall be responsíble
for submitting invoices on a bi-vrreekly basis. Checks will be issued after invoices
are receíved and approved. lnvoices will be processed for payment no earlier
than two weeks after the program has started. Please allow three weeks for initial
processing.

3. lt is the phifosophy of the Town of Colchester that a contractor's appearance and
attitude be reflected in his/her daily work practices. Contractors shall be expected
to maintain a neat and clean appearãnce while under contract with the town.

4. lf it is deemed necessary, the director of senior services/acting director reserves
the right to add or cancel programs and to adjust work schedules as required, for
the benefit of the program. The director of senior services also reserves the right
to revoke all coniracts where inability to work established schedules is not in the
best interest of the prograrn.

5. it is mutually agreed that this is a contract for services and not a contract for
employment. The Contractor shall not be entitled to any employment benefits
from the Town of Colchester such as but not limited to: vacation, sick leave,
insurance, workers compensation, pension, and retirement benefits. The
Contractor shall be responsible for the filing of federal state income tax
information, as well as quarlerly Social Security payments as a self-employed
individual.

6. The Contractor shall at all times enter its appearance for, defend, indemnify,
protect and save harmless the Town of Colchester form any and all claims for



demancls for damages, either in law, or in equity, arisinE out of or by virlue of the
execution of this agreement.

7. An updatecl liability insurance cerlificate with coverage of $1,000,000.00
evidence of Woi'kers Compensation lnsurance for the instructor will be provided

upon acceptance of this contraci. If your program is being held in a Colchester
School Building you and any ernployees must submit fingerprint cards along with
processing fee to the BOE office prior to your first class.

B. A scheduled meeting with the proEram coordinator prior to the starl of the
program is required. Rosters and attendance sheets will be given to the instructor
prior to the first class. Please return accuraie atiendance sheets to the senior
center office at the conclusion of your proEram.

lf you agi'ee with the terms and conditions stated above, please siEn and return one
copy of this contract.

Ar1 Shilosky, First Selectman Date

S usan lVicCaffrey, i ndependent Contractor Date



Go0eheslter Sen'¡ fr on GernteIl'
ffim$ Requ¡est fon Appnovaü

TO: Boand of Sef,eerrmem

FR.OM: Fatniafra Watts, Dfrreaton

Rffi: Stnength & Stnetcft-r HnlstnuaÉon Contraat

Ð,ATffi: 5/{4/{ g

This is a renewal contract with Anne BeaureEard Sittercize lnstructor.
Exercise $30 per session (requires a five person mlnimum per class).

Acti on'¡ R.ecom r¡nenr d ed :

That the Colchester tsoard of Seiectmen authorize Aft Shilosky, First
Selectman, to sign the attached contract with Anne Beauregard, Strength &
Stretch lnstructor beginningTllll9 and endÍng 613012A.



T'CIwm æf ffiofl chestær/$esnüor #ærnter
95 F^{onwfrafr"n Ave"

e of ahesten" GT 06,4'fl5
(860) 537-3s't tr

tffiTTffiffi ffiF AffiRffiffiHwffizuT'

CONTRACT FOR PROFHSSIONAL SËRVüCHS tsV & BËT'WHHru THE
TOWN OF GOLCFåffiSTHR. SFruüOR CEruT'HR AþJD
An sre Bean¡neqand. Strem qtfrr & Stretaf'l [rlstnuaton

Narme/f-ocatio¡'l
Senior Center

T'lme Ferñod
7 t1t19-6t30t20

flr'rstnu¡ctor
Anne Beauregard

[-{ounly Rate
$30 Sittercize

1. The contractor agrees to provide professional exercise instruction with the
specificatíons contained in the "Scope of Services" Iisted below.

2. Compensation to the contractor shall be at the rate of $30 per session for sittercize
with a five person minimum per class. The contractor shall be paid at the conclusion
of each 2 week period, and shali be responsible for submitting invoices on a bi-
weekly basis. Checks will be issued after invoices are received and approved.
lnvoices will be processed for payment no earlier lhan 2 weeks after the program
has starled. Please aliow 3 weeks for initiai orocessing.

3. It is the philosophy of the Town of Colchester that a contractor's appearance and
attitudes be reflected in hisiher ciaiiy work practices. Contractors shaii be expecteci
to maintain a neat and clean appearance r¡rhile under contract with the town.

4. If it is deemed necessary, the senior center directorlacting direetor reserves the right
to add or cancel programs and to adjust work schedules as required, for the benefit
of the program. The senior center directorlacting director also reserves the right to
revoke all contracts where inability to work established schedules is not in the best
interest of the program.

5. lt is mutually agreed that this is a contract for services and not a contract for
employment. The Coniractor shall not be entitled to any employment benefits from
the Tou¡n of Colchester such as but not limited to: vacation, sick leave,



insurance, workei's compensetion, pension, and retirement benefits. The Ccntractor
shail be responsible forthe filing of federal and state incorne tax informaiion, as well
as quaileriy Social Security payments as a self-employed individual.

6. The Contractor shall at all times enter its appearance for, defend, indemnify, protect
and save harmiess the Town of Colchester from any and all claims for demands for
damages, either in law, or in equity, arising out of or by virtue of the execution of this
aEreement.

7. An updated liability insurance ceitificate with coverage of $1,000,00û.00 evidence of
Workers Compensation lnsurance and current CPR and First Aid Ceftificates for the
instructorvr¡ill be prcvided upon acceptance of this contract. if your p¡"ogram is beinE
held in a Colchester School Building you and any employees must submit fingerprint
cards along with processing fee to the BûE oflice prior to your first class.

8. A scheduled rneeting with the program assistant prior to the starl of the program is
required. Rosters and attendance sheets will be given to the instructor prior to the
first class. Please return accurate attendance sheets to the senior center program
assistant at the conclusion of your program.

lf you agree with the terms and conditions stated above, please sign and return one
copy of this contract.

Art Shilosky, First Selectman Date

Anne Beauregard, Independent Contractor Date



Cofl chesten Semüon üer:ten
ffiffi$ Reuu¡est Fon Appnowaü

TO: Boar"d of Seüea'trmem

FR.OM: Fatnscia Wafts, Ðsneaton

R.E: ffixencüse fl nstnu¡aton Comtraat

ÐATH: 5!14Í19

This is a renewal contract with Anne Beauregard for Fxercise wlth Anne
Exercise $3CI per session (requires a five person nrinimurn per class).

Aatfr o ¡'r Reaa¡nn ffi'B e n'¡ ded :

That the Colchester Board of Selectmen authcrize Art Shitcsky, First
Selectnnan, to sign the attached contract with Anne Beauregard for
Exercise with Anne, beginninE 7l1i '19 and ending 6130120.



Tow¿m ef ffim$ahæster/$emüon" ffiemten"
95 þåonnrüaft'¡ Ave.

Goflahester, GT 064'15
(860) 537$e"r I

LffiTTffiR ffiF AGffiHffiMffiruT

COþII"RACT FTR PROFESSflONAL SERVflCHS BY & BËTWËEN Th{E
T'OWNS OF COLÇhIËST'ER, SEþJflOR CENTËR AND

Amme Beausnesard" Fon Exenaise with Amne

Nanne/Loaation
Senior Center

TIrme Feríod
7t1t19-6t30t20

ünstnn¡aton
Anne Beauregard

H'{oun[y Rate
$30 Exercise

1. The contractor agrees to provide professional exercise instruction with the
specifications contained in the "Scope of Services" listed below.

2. Compensation to the contractor shall be at the rate of $30 per session for exercise
with a five person minimum per class. The contractor shall be paid at the conclusion
of each 2 week period, and shall be responsible for submitting invoices on a bi-
weekly basis. Checks will be issued after invoices are received and approved.
lnvoices will be processed for payment no earlier than 2 weeks after the program
has stafted. Please allow 3 weeks for initial processing.

3. lt is the philosophy of the Town of Colchester that a contractor's appearance and
attitudes be reflected in his/her daily work practices. Contractors shall be expected
to maintain a neat and clean appearance while under contract with the town.

4, lf it is deemed necessary, the senior center directe¡'lacting director reseryes the right
to add or cancel programs and to adjust work schedules as requii'ed, forthe benefit
of the program. The senior center director/acting director also reserves the right to
revoke all contracts where inability to work established schedules is not in the best
interest of the proEram.

5. It is mutually agreed that ihis is a contract for services and not a contract for
employment. The Contractor shall not be entitled to any employment benefits from
the Town of Colchester such as but not limited to: vacation, sick leave,



insui-ance, workers compensation, pension, and retirernent benefits. The Contractor
shall be responsible for the filing of federal and state income tax information, as vyell
as quarterly Social Security payments as a self-employed individuaÍ.

6. The Contractor shall at all times enter its appearance for, defend, indemnify, protect
and save harmless the Town of Colchester from any and all claims for demands fo¡"
damages, either in law, or in equity, arising out of or by virtue of the execution of ihís
agreement.

7. An updated liability insurance certificate vt¡ith coverage of $1,000,000.00 evidence of
Workei's Compensation lnsurance and current CPR and First Aid Cerlificates for the
instructor will be provided upon acceptance of this contract. lf your program is being
held in a Colchester School Building you and any employees must submit fíngerprint
cards along with processinE fee to the BOE office prior to your first class.

8. A scheduled meeting with the program assistant prior to thc start of the proEram is
required. Rosters and attendance sheets will be given to the instructor prior to the
first class. Please return accurate attendance sheets to the senior center program
assistant at the conclusion of your program.

lf you agree with the terms and conditions stated above, please sign and return one
copy of this contract.

Ar1 Shilosky, First Selectman Date

Anne Beauregard, lndependent Contractor Date



toüahesten SemÉon Cemten
ffiffiS Recu¡e fon Ampnovaü

T0: Boand of' Sefleatrmerl

FROIM: Fatrfrefra Watts, Dfrneaton

R.E : Sfrtterefrze Irustnu¡eton Gorntnaet

EATE: &fn$Íng

This is a renewai cont¡"act with Anne Beauregard Sittercize Instructor.
Exercise $30 per session (requires a five person nninimum per class).

Aatüom R.eaoun um ernded

That the Colchester Board of Selectmen authorize Art Shilosky, Finst
Selectman, to sign the attached contract with Anne Beauregard, Sittercize
lnstructor beginninE 711119 and ending ü3Al2O.



TCIwr¡ æf ffioHe hester/Semñer ffierqtcr
95 ft{onwfreü'l Ave.

Cofle hesten, GT 06415
(860) 537-3e'{f

LffiTTffiM ffiF AffiRffiffiMffiffiruT

CONT'RAGT FOR. PROFESSHOftüAL SffiRVf,CES ffiY & BETWEEN T'h{Ë

TOWru OF COLCþ{ESTER SHNËOR CENT'ER ANM
As'¡me Beau¡neqand, SEttencñze H r'¡stnl'¡cton

Nan'me/Í-ocatios'r
Senior Center

T'inr¡e Feniod
7 t1t1g-6t30t20

flr'rstns.¡ctor
Anne Beauregard

H-lour[y R,ate

$30 Sittercize

1. The contractor agrees to provide professional exercise instruction with the
specifications contained in the "Scope of Services" Iisted below.

2. Compensatíon to the contractor shall be at the rate of $30 per session for sitiercize
with a five person minimum per class. The contractor shall be paid at the conclusion
of each 2 week period, and shall be responsible for submitting invoices on a bi-
rrueekly basis. Checks will be issued after invoices are received and approved.
lnvoices will be processed for payment no earlier than 2 weeks after the program
has starled. Please allow 3 weeks for initial orocessinc.

3. lt is the philosophy of the Town of Colchester that a contractor's appearance and
attitudes be reflected in his/her daily work practices. Contractors shall be expected
to maintain a neat and clean appearance while under contract with the town.

A i+ i* ic Äaamar{ nanaccan¡ fho caninn nanfar ¡{irar-inrlar.tinn dironirìr râcên/ac fha rinhfT. r r ri iQ vvvr r rvv t ¡vvvvuqr I t t,t tv

to add or cancel progr-ams and to adjust work schedules as required, for the benefit
of the program. The senior center director/acting directoi' also reserves the right to
revoke all contracts where ínability to work established schedules is not in the best
inter-est cf the progranfl.

5. lt is mutually agreed that this is a contract for services and not a contract for
employment. The Contractor shall not be entitled to any employment benefits from
+t-^ -f^'^,h 

^{ f\^l^h^ê{ar c"¡l-' ¡¡ l".r'l n¡$ li-i{arl {n' r¡¡nn{ìnn cinlz laa"6Lílci iLJVV¡l Ui UU¡UilÉÐLçl ùLltJl¡ dù UUt l¡\JL ¡lllilLct\l LU. vÉ¿vGLlv¡¡, ùtur\ ¡çGVÇj



insurance, wcrkers compensation, pension, and retirement benefits. The Conti"actor
shall be responsible for the filing of federal and state income tax information, as well
as quaitei-ly Social Security payments as a self-employed individual.

6. The Coniractor shall at all times enter its appearance for, defend, indemnify, protect
and save harmless the Town of Colchester from any and all claims for demands for
damages, either in law, or in equity, arising out of or by virlue of the execution of this
agreement.

7 . An updated liability insurance ceilificate with coverage of $1,000,000.00 evidence of
Workers Compensation lnsurance and current CPR and First Aid Ceftificates for the
instructor will be provided upon acceptance of this contract. lf your program is beinE
held in a Colchester School Building you and any employees must submit fingerprint
cards along with processing fee to the BOE of.tice prior to your first class.

B. A scheduled meeting with the proEram assistant prior to the starl of the pr^ogram is
required. Rosters and attendance sheets wifl be given to the instructor prior to the
first class. Please return accurate attendance sheets to the senior center program
assistant at the conclusion of your program.

lf you agree with the terms and condítions stated above, please sign and return one
copy of this contract.

Art Shilosky, First Selectman Date

Anne Beauregard, lndependent Contractor Date



Twww wf Ðw&c&ææs#ewu twwsæe*#ñce&#
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Website : l.¡r,¡¡r,v. c o lchesterct. gov

Mmwffiffi&ruffiwM

To: Colchester Board of Selectmen Iuly 9,2019

From: Jay Gigliotti, Wetlands Enforcement Officer ffi"
R.e: Cotrchester Land Trust R.eduction of Consenvation Cor¡rrnission .A.pplication F ees

In 2016, the Colchester Land Trust acquired 13 0 acres of land located on Bulkeley Hill Road and have been using the
land as a nature preserve. Since acquiring the land, the Land Trust has hosted a number of conservation events, hikes
and other similar activities on the property. These events have been widely successful, however, there is no formal
parking area at the site. Visitors to the conservation areahave been parking on the side of Bulkeley Hill Road, or
wherever they can, resulting in unsafe condìtions for both the visitors and motorists.

ln late 2018, the Land Trust retained a survey/ engineering f,rrm to assist in the design of a small parking area (approx. B

spaces) for the nature preserve. The parking area would allow users ofthe preserve safe and convenient off street

parking. Town staff has been working with the Land Trust and their consultant, to finalize the design of the parking
area. A final design has been achieved and the Land Trust is now ready to begin the permit process.

The access to the proposed new parking area must cross a band of wetlands and shall require an Inland Wetlands Permit
from the Colchester Conservation Commission. The application fees for the Conservation Commission are based, in
part, on the amount of wetlands being directly disturbed and the amount of wetlands located on the entire property. In
caiculating these fees for the Land Trust project, staff detennined the total to be $1,424. The Land Trust indicated that
the applícation fee might further delay the project and it appeared to staff the fee was excessive based on the scope of
the project.

The Colchester Land Trust is a non-profit, land conservation entity dedicated to preserving our open space and natural
resources. The town has partnered with the Land Trust on a number occasions on conservation projects in working to
implement open space goals. There are no other proposed improvements other than the access drive and the parking
atea.

On June 1.2,2019, the Colchester Conservation Commission, discussed the situation and the potential to reduce the

application fees for the Bulkeley Hill Road Nalilre Preserve parking area. The commission determined, based on the

scope and type of project, that it would be warranted to only charge the Land Trust for the wetlands directly impacted,
not for the wetlands on the entire site. By doing so, this would effectìvely reduce the application fee by $954. All other
Conservation Commission fees worild still be applicable. The Commission voted unanimously to recommend to the

Colchester Board of Selectman, the reduction of the Land Trust application fees as described above.

Recor¡lrnended Motion: The Colchester Board of Selectmen motions to reduce the Colchester Land Trust
Conservation Commission application fees in the amount of $954, for the proposed construction of a parking area for
the Bulkeley Hili Nature Preserve.

Attach¡nents:
-Colchester Conservation Commission 61721 19 Meetíng Minutes
-Proposed Nature Preserve Parking Area Plan
-GIS Map of subject property



F. NEIM APPLICATIONS - To be accepted
4.. 1V2019-3û38- Usher Swamp Road, Rod Furgess A.pplicant, Ashburn Family Trust-

Owner, Assessors Ntrap 02-L4 Lot 010-0ûû, proposed tirnber halwest, request for
declanatory rutring

J" Gigliotti explained the location of the proposed harvest. The property consists of 7"1 awes, of which
45 acres would be harvested. The access to the proper-ly will be through Usher Swamp Road, and the

usage of this required BOS approval which was obtaineð atthe May i6tl'meeting allowing the
abandoned portion of Usher Swamp Rd to be used. There arc 3 crossing associated with the harvest,
ørrd arc being accessed by portable bridges. Declaratory ruling as of right.

fuIotion møde by Ð. York to øpprove øpplicatíon W2019-3038- Asher Swamp Roød, R.od ßurgess
Applicønt, Ashburn Fømily Trust-Owner, Assessors Møp 02-14 Lot A10-000, proposed timber
harvestJinding ít øn as of rigltt activity. iVlotion was seconded by R. Meyer. Motíon carried
unønírnously"

B. W2019-3039- Faper Mill Road, Towr¡ of Colchester- Owner/Applicant,
replacement of bridge over Jeremy River DRD 8/16/19

J. Gigliotti reported this to be an emergency repair. The bridge has had weight restriction for a few
years. The bridge is town owned. S. Tassone, Town Engineer provided history of the deterioration of
the bridge over the years in addition to the proposed activity, none of which will be in the waterway.
There æe 3 ma;-n spans that are 4' wide that will be put together to create a 12' wide bridge.

Motion møde by R. Meyer to approve I{2019-3039 Paper Mill Roød, Town of Colchester-
Owner/Applícant, replacement of bridge over Jeremy River" Motion was seconded by S. Brueníng.
Motío n carñed un ønimo usly

G. OLD BUSINESS -None

H" NEW BUSII\{ESS _
A. Colchester Land Trust

J. Gigliotti reported on a parcel on land that is located on Bulkeley Hill Road, owned by the Land Trust.
The Colchester Land Trust is in need of a wetlands permit to add a parking area. Due to the size of the
parcel and the formula used to calculate application fees, Mr. Gigliotti would suggest the commission
write a letter to the Boarcl of Selectman requesting a reduction in the fee for the Colchester Land Trusts
application.

Motí.on møde by D, York to make il rcctmmendation to the Boørd of Selectmøn, only to chørge the
Colchester Land Trustfor the wetland impacts ín their conservation commíssion applicatíon"
MoÍton was seconded by R.. Meyer" Motion cørríed unønimously.

MINUTES

Wed nesday, June L2, 2AL9

Co f cheste r Co nservation Co mmíssion



;9
. 

-.
.ff LJ

q* ^/
t7

>
'È

Ø
i'

B
I@

N
ffi

,ì;
rl

U
P

LA
N

D
S

uÌ
.t 

Å
^D

s

\À
"

H
\+

/v
\

tig
D

Þ

ù

F
,ll

,a
,

i.l
Ì¡

iIt
.4

nt

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
ÌR

O
L 

N
O

IE
S

C
E

N
E

M
L 

R
E

O
U

IR
S

E
M

S
 

F
O

R
 

E
R

O
S

IC
il 

C
O

N
IN

O
L:

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
G

R
,4

I/E
L 

P
A

R
IU

N
G

 A
K

E
A

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

@
@

nJ
@

tü
E

s[
r-

!E
E

È
_&

¿
\L

V
B

J
gR

T
yË

qE
ü,

 g
w

q"
M

B
L:

02
-1

21
02

2-
00

0
B

U
LK

F
T

,F
Y

 H
II-

L 
R

O
A

D
 -

 C
O

I-
C

¡I
E

S
T

E
R

, 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

]C
U

T
S

C
^I

E
 1

rr
 =

 2
0'

 -
 N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 

6,
 2

01
7

R
E

V
IS

B
D

t 
1,

f 
l2

l 
/1

7 
; 

2/
5/

 lg
i 8

/2
'8

/t8
; 

2/
1 

/ 
1 
I

tu
-

N
O

T
E

S
:

S
T

I.T
 I

¡E
N

C
E

 D
È

T
À

T
L

M
T

P
 R

D
ÎE

R
D

N
C

E
'T

O
 M

Y
 K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
 

A
N

D
 B

E
LI

E
F

T
H

IS
 M

A
Þ

 I
S

 S
U

B
S

IA
N

T
IA

LL
Y

 C
O

R
R

E
C

T
A

S
 N

O
IE

D
 H

E
R

E
O

N
."

P
R

E
LT

M
T

N
A

R
Y

cu
nt

æ
ffi

õr
sr

--
¡æ

G
ffi

D
U

T
C

H
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S

39
2 

S
O

IJ
T

H
 M

A
IN

 
S

T
R

E
E

Í, 
C

O
LC

H
Ë

S
fE

R
, 

C
O

N
N

.

n 
.-

-.
- 

fl
,¡

"t
t 

E
$v

r 
r-

-l 
¡¡

+
-ã

E
+

.i.
- 
ll 

("
:)

 l
l

.r
$,

4,
 -#

{*
rL

-"

,;-
lll

.s
,'¿

:r
 f

l '
p,

¿
lil

 
-_

_ 
üI

"a
+

F
""

 ãù
å!

*'

É
ß

co
N

N
.. 

¡R
¡r

^r
uD

Þ
n 

Á
¡r

6¡
LN

P
H

O
N

E
: 

(8
60

) 
53

7-
34

65

6t
rù

Ð
)

IY
E

îL
Á

N
D

S
 

P
E

N
Æ

F
E

W
N

C
E

 
A

Ù
B

D
Iø

S
IO

N

@ E
@

¡a

A
 

T
Ú

U
N

Þ
S

F
LA

G

P
R

O
Þ

O
S

E
O

 
S

F
O

T
G

F
À

D
E

10
'W

Ð
E

IN
T

E
W

E
N

T
IY

Á
T

E
R

C
O

U
N

E

-.
._

..-
 lu

u.
._

. 
_

G
R

,A
V

E
L 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

P
R

O
F

IL
E

 D
E

T
A

IL



7 t9t2019

Tmwn of ffimflæ&tæsten
Geograplric lnl'orrnation Systern (GlS)

Date Printed: 71912019

MAP DISCLAIMER. hIOTICE OF LI,ABII-ITY
This map ìs for assessment purposes only. lt is not for legal description
or conveyances. All information is subject to verification by any user.
The Town of Colchester and its mapping contractors assume no legal
responsibility for the information contained herein.

Print Map

Approximate Scale: 1 inch = 800 feet

8SÐ #
N

S

t_Ï

:.i

r
:l

.t-,.

:.

Riå
ïl

'a

.t)

colchester. m a pxpress. neVags_map/

F eef

w E

1t1



DRAFT

N-ease AEn'eenrent

This LEASE (the "Agreement") is entered into as of this _ day of _ , 2O1g
byandbetweentheToWNoWamunicipalcorporationwithits

territorial limits in the County of New London and State of Connecticut (the
"Landlord" or "Seller"), and the NIORTHEASTERN CCINN¡EGTIC[.,¡T COt-rf{G!L OF
GOVERh¡MENTS G{ECGOG), a regionalcouncilof governments with a place of

business in ihe Town of Killingly (the "Tenant").

RECITALS:
A. Landlord is the owner of an approximately a animal control facility located at 3OO Old Hart'ford Rd

Colchester, ÇT 06415.

B The Northeastern Connecticut Council of Governments operates a regional animal services program, to
which the Town W a participating town.

C. Landlord and Tenant desire to enter into this Agreement to enable NECCOG to operate the facility as
part of theír regionaf animal services program. .

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

Lease

1. Grant of Lease. Landlord hereby demises and leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby hires and takes from
Landlord, the Leased Premises, on the terms and conditions set forth in this Arlicle I (the "Lease").

2. Short Term. The term ("Term") of this Lease shall commence on the date hereof and terminate at
midnight on June 30,2020. By mutual consent, the parties may extend the Lease Agreement from July
1 , 2020 - June 30, 2021. Discussions regarding the extension of the Contract shall begin not less than
one-hundred and twenty (120) days prior to the termination date.

3. Rent. The annual rent shall be four{housand dollars ($4,000)

Facility Expenses. Landlord shall be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for the maintenance of
the Leased Premises, including the improvements thereon, which shall be maintained in good condition
and repair., including but not limited to electric service, cooling repairs, water, snow plowing - shall be
the responsibility of the Landlord.

5. Use. ïhe Leased Premises shall be used for NECCOG's Animal Services Program only and shall be
conducted in accordance with all applicable law.

Improvements. Tenant shall have the right, at its sole cost and expense, to make improvements the dog
pound with prior notifícation and approval from the Landlord. Any such expansion/renovation/
reconstruction and new construction shall be done in compliance with all applicable laws, including,



Lease Agreement

without limitation, if applicable, the receipt of any zoning approvals. Tenant shall keep the Leased
Premises free of mechanics' liens.

lnsufiance. Tenant shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain comprehensive general liability insurance
on a "per occurrence" basis, in the amount of $2,000,000, combined single limit, covering personal
injury and property damage, and automobile liability insurance in the amount of $2,ooo,0oo, for owned
and hired vehicles. Landlord shall be named as an additional insured on such policies. prior to the
commencemenl of this Lease, Tenant shall provide Landlord with a certificate oT insurance evidencing
such coverage.

ö. il ruelilnlilcaUOn.

a. Tenant's lndemnification. To the extent permitted by law, Tenant shall indemnify and hold harmless
Landlord, its officials, employees and agents from and against any and all claims, actions, demands,
causes of action, fines, damages, losses, liabilities, judgments and expenses (íncluding wíthout
limitation reasonable altorneys' fees and court costs) (the "Losses") caused by (i) the use or
occupancy of the Leased Premises by Tenant or any person claiming under Tenant; (ii) any activity,
work, or thing done or permitted by Tenant in or about the Leased Premises; and (iii) any breach or
violation of any term, covenant or provision of this Lease; provide_d,-however, that Tenant shall not be
required to indemnify Landlord, its officials, employees and agents for any Losses to the extent
caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of Landlord, its officials, employees or agents.

b. Landlord's lndemnification. Notwithstandíng anything in this Agreement to the contrary to the exlent
permitted by law, Landlord shall indemnif,T and hold harmless Tenant, its officials, employees and
agents, from and against any and all Losses arising from or in any way connected with any adverse
environmental or other conditions that pre-date Tenant's possession of, as applicable, any portion of
the Leased Premises, or arise from Landlord's use of the property adjacent to the Leased premises.

c. Survival. This Section shall survive the Closing (as hereinafter defined) or termination of this
Agreement.

9. Destruction. ln the event of destruction of any porlion of the Leased Premises as a result of the Tenants
actions by fire or other casualty during the Term, Tenant shall have the option of repairing or replacing
such portion of the Leased Premises as it may deem convenient for its purposes and any insurance
payment received by reason of such loss shall be applied to such cost of repair and/or reconstruction.
ln the event that such cost exceeds the available insurance, Tenant shall have the option of either
proceeding with the repairs or terminating this Agreement, in which case the Tenant shall have the duty
of removing or securing, if Landlord deems such removal or securing advantageous to it, any remaining
porlions of damaged structure, together with any other debris resulting from such destruction, Tenant
may use insurance proceeds to defray the cost of such removal or securing. Tenant's duty shall not be
limited to the amount of insurance proceeds. To the extent any insurance proceeds come from
insurance policies carried by Landlord, any remaining insurance proceeds shall be apportioned among
the parlies on the basis of the unexpired portion of the Lease. ln no event shall Landlord be required to
restore the Leased Premises.

10. Condemnation.

Tolal or Material. ln the event all of the Leased Premises are taken by eminent domain, this
Agreement shall terminate as of the date of the vesting of such taking, whereupon all rights and
liabilities of the parties hereto by reason of this Agreement shall be deemed at an end, except for any
continuing obligations as provided in this Agreement. ln the event that a material part of the Leased

a.

Page 2 ol 7



Lease Agreement

Premises is taken by eminent domain, Landlord shall promptly so notify Tenant, and this Agreement
may be terminated at the election of Tenant upon written notice to Landlord within thirty (30) days of
the date of receiving notice of such taking from Landlord, whereupon all rights and liabilities of the
parties hereto by reason of this Agreement shall be deemed at an end, except for any continuing
obligations as provided in this Agreement. Should such election not be made or such notice from
Tenant not be given, then this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

b. Paftíal or lmmaterial. lf the portion of the Leased Premises taken by eminent domain is an
immaterial paft of the Leased Premises, then in that case this Agreement may not be terminated by
either party. For purposes of this Section 12, material taking shall be taking the fair market value of
which exceeds five percent (5%) of the Purchase Price (as hereinafter defined).

c. lmprovements. Tênant shall have the right to any and all condemnation payments attributable to the
Tenant lmprovements.

1 
.l . Assignment/Sublet. Tenant shall not assign this Agreement or sublet all or any part of the Leased

Premises without the prior consent of Landlord,

12. Tenant Default. The following shall constitute a Tênant "Event of Default" hereunder: (i) Tenant's failure
to perform or observe any covenant, condition, or other obligation of Tenant hereunder and such failure
continues for a period of thirty (30) days after Landlord gives Tenant written notice thereof.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a cure cannot be effected within the thirty (30) day period and Tenant
begins the cure and is pursuing such cure ín good faith and with diligence and continuity during the thirty
(30) day period, then Tenant shall have such additional time as is reasonabfy necessary to effect such
cure; and (ii) Tenant's ceasing all of its operations at the Leased Premises for a perìod of six (6) months
or longer.

'13. Landlord's Remedies. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default by Tenant that is not cured by Tenant
within the applicable cure periods specified above, Landlord shall have the following right and remedy in
addition to all other rights and remedies available to Landlord at law or in equity: the right to terminate
this Agreement.

16. Ouiet Enjoyment. Upon Tenant perlorming all of Tenant's obligations under this Lease, Tenant may
peacefully and quietly enjoy the Leased Premises during the Term as against all persons or entities
claiming by, through or under Landlord.

ARTICLE II

General

1. Notices. Any notice or communication required or permitted hereunder shall be given in writing, sent by:
(a) hand delivery with signature of receipt, or (b)a nationally recognized overnight courier service with
proof of delivery, or (c) United States Postal Service, postage prepaíd or cerlified mail, or (d) transmitted
by e-mail with acknowledgment or other evidence of receipt, addressed as follows:

ïo Landlord Town of Colchester
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415
Attention: First Selectman
Email: Selectmans@colchesterct.gov

Noftheastern Connecticut Council of GovernmentsTo Tenet:

Page 3 of 7



Lease Agreement

125 Putnam Pike
Dayville, CT 06241
Attention: Executive Director
Email : john.filchak@neccog.org

or to such other address or to the attention of such other perspn as hereinafter shall be designated in
writing by the applicable party sent in accordance herewith. Any such notice or communication shall be
deemed to have been given (a) in the case of hand delivery at the time of such hand delivery (b) in the
case of overnight delivery service, on the next Business Day, (c) in the case of U.S. mail, three (3)

Business Days after postmarked, or (d) in the case of email, upon acknowledgement or other evidence
of receipt. "Business Day" shall mean any day except a Saturday, Sunday or federal or state holiday.

2. Elfect. Ihis Agreement contains the entire agreement by and between the parties hereto affecting the
Leased Premises and supersedes any and all previous agreements, writlen or oral, between the parties
and affecting the Leased Premises.

3. Survival and Succession. The rights and obligations contained herein shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the successors and assigns of the pafiies hereto.

4. Nonwaiver. The failure of eilher parly to insist upon strict performance of any of the provisions of this
Agreement or to exercise any right herein conferred shall not be construed as a waiver for the future of
any provisíon, but the same shall remain in full force and effect.

5. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Connecticut.

6. Captions. Captions in this Agreement are inserled for convenience of reference only and do not define,
describe or limit the scope or the intent of this Agreement or any of the terms hereof.

7. Modification. No modification, waiver or amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing
and signed by the party against whom the enforcement is sought.

8. Severability. ln the event any term, covenant, condition, provision or agreement herein contained is held
to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable by any courl of competenl jurisdiction, the fact that such
term, covenant, condition, provision or agreement is invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable shall in no
way affect the validity or enforceability of any other term, covenant, condition, provision or agreement
herein contained.

9. lnterpretAtion. Landlord and Tenant acknowledge each to the other that each and its respective counsel
have reviewed and revised this Agreement and that the normal rule of construction to the effect that any
ambiguìties are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this
Agreement or any amendments or exhibits hereto.

10. Authority. Each party hereby represents and ceftifies to the other party that this Agreement has been
duly authorized, executed and delivered by such party, all approvals under, as applicable rules and
regulations have been duly obtained, and this Agreement is enforceable against such party in

accordance to its terms. Each party acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, the other pafty
is relying on such representations and ceftifications.

1 1 . Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when so
execuled shall be deemed an original; such counterparls shall together constitute but one agreement.

[Signature page follows]

Page 4 of 7



Lease Agreement

lN WITNESS WHEREOE Tenant and Landlord have hereunto set their hands as of the date first set
for-th above.

TowNotW

By:
Name:

Title:

Date:

NORTHEASTERN CONNECTICUT COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

By:
Name:

Tiile:

Date

Page 5 of 7



Lease Agreement

SC[-IEÞULË ts

NIOTICE OF LEASE

THIS NOTICE OF LEASE is made pursuant to Connectrcut General Statutes Section 47-19 as of the

- 

day of , 2018, by and between TOWN OF COLCHESTER ("Landlord'), and
NORTHEASTERN CONNECTICUT COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS ('Tenant')

'1 . Landlord and Tenant have entered into that certain Lease dated 2019 ("Lease")

2. The leased premises are described on Schedule A attached hereto.

3. The Lease shall commence on July 1 , 2019, and shall expire on June 30, 2020.

4. The address of Landlord is 

-.

5. The address of Tenant is

8. The Lease is on file at the offices of Landlord and Tenant at the addresses specifíed above

9. This Notice of Lease may be executed in counterparts.

Page 6 of 7



Lease Agreement

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and Tenant have executed this Notice of Lease as of the date first
written above.

WITNESSES:

TOWN OF COLCHESTER

By;
Name:
Title:

NORTHEASTERN CONNECTICUT COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

By:
Name:
Title:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
SS

COUNry OF WINDHAM

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of 2019, by
of Town of Killingly, a municipal corporation, on behalf of said municipal

corporation.

Notary Public/My Commission Expires
Commissioner of the Superior Court

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

COUNTY OF WINDHAM
òò

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of
of Noftheastern Connecticut Council of Governments, a

2019, by

on behalf of said

Notary Public/My Commission Expires:
Commissioner of the Superior Court

PageT of7



COA Meeting-July 8, 201 9

We've completed interviews for the Program Coordinator and are in the process of checking references
before we make an offer. We expect this person to begin mid to late July.

This month's From the Director's Desk article highlights the Commission on Aging, your mission, the
newly appointed cabinet and some projects that you've taken on in recent history. lt also stated that there
are some vacancies.

The deadline for the window replacement project has been moved forward to August/September per
Public Works.

Building Committee member interviews are scheduled for July 1Oth at a Special Meeting. There are
numerous people who have applied for what will be a 7-9 person committee. I will be serving in an
advisory capacity.

Mary Bylone is going to begin a new series of programs, featuring her dog, Stitch, who is a certified
Therapy Pet. On July 12th shewill be leading a program called "Man's Best Friend: The Difference Pets
Can Make in our Lives." She will also begin a once per month Pet Therapy program, where those who
love dogs can enjoy some time with Stitch.

Beginning on July 24th,we are offering a Chronic Pain Self-ManagementWorkshop series, led by
Chatham Health District staff, Nancy and Vickie. ' f"

lf you haven't already, please sign up in the office for the Regional CoA Roundtable Meeting. Dianne
Stone will be our special guest speaker. 1*h ø, *, , J-u l1 lg+K*

Senior Farmer's Market Vouchers will be distributed through Senior Resources on Tuesday, July 30 at
9:30 a.m.

I led a program at my monthly ln the Know to provide feedback from our Activity lnterest Survey which
was well- attended. Once a new Program Coordinator is hired and trained, we will be looking to
implement some of the wonderful suggestions into our program calendar.

Missy Bauman and I attended a grant hearing at Senior Resources to secure funding for the Making
Memories Program, we should hear in late July if we were awarded. The meeting went very well and the
panelists were very complimentary about our program.

Jane Moreno, our Nutrition Site Server for over 20 years has announced her intention to retire, effective
August Sth. On Friday, August 2nd, we will have a cake and punch reception for her. We'd like to thank
her for her hard work and dedication throughout her many years of service. TVCCA will be responsible
for filling the position.

Attendance & Meals Served:

o Meals served in May: on site: 145 MOW: 323
. Monthly Transports in May: 748
o Monthly Attendance in May: 2176
n TotalMembership:1297


